

Trefeglwys Community Council
Minutes of Meeting
7:30pm, Thursday 25th February 2016
at Trefeglwys Village Hall Meeting Room

Present: Councillors: Beryl Crone
Derrick Pugh
David Jerman
Nick Bennett
William Davies
County Councillor Graham Jones

In Attendance: Ann Jones

Members of the Community: Mr Paul Reynolds, Mrs Penfold

Apologies: Endaf Meddins, Arthur Williams, Tim Parker, Myra Jones,
Rhiannon Jones,

It was agreed to ask for advice on the absences of Cllr Arthur Williams.

Approval of Minutes from Community Council Meeting 28th January 2016 proposed as correct by Cllr Beryl Crone and seconded by Cllr Derrick Pugh

Matters Arising:

Planning Application

It was pointed out that an oversight on the previous planning application at the Ffynnant, Trefeglwys had been made. It was agreed to write to Powys County Council, Planning Department pointing out that it was not a retrospective planning application and the Council unanimously decided that they could not support the application due to the concerns that were raised by the Powys County Council Highways Department.

Old School Site – County Councillor Graham Jones has tried to contact Mr Ted Jones the owner of the Old School property but has not been successful. Another attempt will be made. The DVLA has been contacted regarding the abandoned cars on the site but cannot give any assistance regarding the matter. Letters from concerned residents may help resolve the situation.

Water on road through the village

County Councillor Graham Jones has requested that the Highways Department of Powys County Council contact Mr Ted Jones regarding drainage from the Old School site in order to resolve the water problem on the road through the village.

Web Site

The new Web Site will soon be activated by Mr Roger Malvern. Cllr David Jerman's e-mail address is incorrect and will be altered.

Code of Conduct

Mr Wyn Richards sent an e-mail to the Council which was forwarded to all Councillors with a Quick Reference Guide to the Code of Conduct after being asked about training sessions for Councillors. He suggested we contact One Voice Wales to ask for training. One Voice Wales have been contacted and are in the process of arranging a training session.

Road Surface through the Village of Trefeglwys and Tarmac. We have still not received a reply. It was agreed to contact Mr Adrian Jervis again as the matter was first reported in September 2015.

Finance:

All monies in and out agreed by the council

Monies Out

Bills to be paid	Clerk's Wages	£128.31
	Clerk's Expenses	£ 27.56
	HMRC	£32.07
	Trefeglwys Village Hall Precept	£1,000.00
	Staylittle Village Hall Precept	£300.00

Monies In None

Mrs Penfold from the Community then attended the meeting to inform the Council of the state of the re-cycling behind Zoar Chapel. Mr Paul Reynolds offered to make and place signs at the site stating that fly tipping was prohibited. Mrs Penfold was also informed that another flower box would be made in place of the previous one. Mrs Penfold vacated the meeting.

Correspondence:

Post

- Catalogue from Plant Scape
- Letter from the Post Office offering a Mobile Service has been received. Any comments would be appreciated. Copy of the letter to be placed in the notice board.
- Letter from Trefeglwys Eisteddfod Committee asking for a donation, it was agreed to give £150.00.
- OVW letter thanking for our re-newed membership cheque and asking for the names of 2 representatives from the Community Council. Cllr Beryl Crone and Cllr Derrick Pugh agreed to continue to represent the Community Council.
- SLCC Newsletter
- Letter from the Ombudsman informing us that no further action will be taken. Cllr Parker will be required to attend the Code of Conduct training.
- A letter and disc with Submissions of the Deposit Powys Local Plan 2015. (LDP plan for Trefeglwys had not changed)
- An anonymous letter has been received with concerns regarding the Planning Application at the Ffinnant, Trefeglwys. The letter was read out but we cannot respond as the sender is unknown.
- A letter has been received from the Police following the meeting of 9th December 2015. It was discussed and agreed to write to the Police asking if they could attend one of our meetings to discuss the matter at their earliest convenience.

Foi request

The Council have received a further Foi request from Mrs Mary Shergold which will be addressed and applied accordingly. Other matters raised in this letter Council decided required further advice before responding. A confidential letter was also received from Mrs M Shergold and the contents noted.

Letter from the ICO

Councillors received another letter from ICO office regarding complaint from Mrs M Shergold. Council unimously agreed to comply with the advice received.

All email correspondence received had previously been forwarded to community councillors. No correspondence was raised by councillors for discussion as not considered appropriate for Trefeglwys Community Council

Chairman / Councillors Comments:

None

Date of next meeting: Thursday 24th March 2016 at 7.30pm

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending and closed the Meeting at 10.10pm.